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LOWER MANOR FARMHOUSE sx64B 54595

Formerly the farmhouse of Lower Farm - 160 acres in 1851
employing 5 labourers.

1725 Thomas(6) and Elizabeth Randle
sons Thomas, James and Robert

1779 thomas(S) and Olive Randle Son of Thomas(6)
s'ons Thomas(4) an'd Peter(3) Died lB72

LBLZ Thomas(4) and Honor Randle Son of Thomas(5)
sons 'J;lr6 J4mes tr{j-111avn Dieci 1B2Bpete(4) and Robert
Apprentices: William Randle
and John Ryder.

7828-1875 John and Agnes Crimp Moved from Tufflands Tithe
sons : John,William,Thomas and
Garland. fn 1851 John Garland Crimp Census

\-_ daughters:Agnes and Francis. was assessor and collector
servants; Elizabeth Manionr of income tax and land tax.
William Triggs, Matilda Ryder, Bought Inn and buitt Hillside
John Beer and George Ryder. adjoining it.Moved to Hillside

1B7B John and Emma Harris
1BB9 The Misses Heathcote

)e-,>| \4 !L899,**ffi. George and Annabella Baker

1910,1914 Charles Brown and his son' Leslie
1919,7923 Charles Co1wi11

1926 Albert Colwilt
193? Frederick and Altha colwil1
ls4 tg42 George and rvy Lugger and

their son William
7943-47 Harold and Madge Brook

Farm owned by Mr Tanner

Mr and Mrs Knapp

Bought the farm and its
cottages (including Rose
Cottage,Mount Pleasant and
Middle Manor)
Lived at Barnford.
Tenant Farmers

1945 Mr and Mrs Marriott Tenant farmers

1947-1954 Mr and Mrs Good Owners of farm,includingt
50 acres previously owned
by Middle Manor.
Land farmed by Ernie White
r,rho lived at Mt Pleasant
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